
Q   
# Question Answer

5
Is 11x17 paper allowable for the organizational chart? Yes

4

Can you please confirm that Section H of the SF 330 the two (2) pages on 
one (1) sheet does not include the current workload with Department in a 
table format, the current workload can be on a separate sheet that will not be 
counted in the total sheet count?

Yes, according to Number 5, part D of the RFP, the workload table is not 
included in two (2) pages on one (1) sheet of paper limit for Section H of the 
SF 330. 

3 Is there a page limit to each project description? The limit is one page as Form F of the SF 330 is one page.

2 Are all 4 contracts open competition? Yes, all four proposals are open competitive.

1
Do firm's need to be registered in order to participate in this project? The Prime Consultant must be Registered, or submit application for 

registration with DelDOT at or before the time of submission in order to be 
considered.
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